Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub
Committee

North Tyneside Council

24 May 2022

Wednesday, 1 June 2022 0.02 Chamber - Quadrant, The Silverlink North, Cobalt
Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 O0BY commencing at 10.00 am.

Agenda Page
Item

1. Appointment of Chair
The Sub-committee to appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2. Declarations of Interest
Members of the Sub-committee are invited to declare any registerable
and/or non-registerable interests in matters appearing on the agenda
and the nature of that interest.

3. Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings 3-8

To note the procedure for hearing and determining an application to
vary a Premises Licence.

4. Killingworth Young Peoples Club, Garth 21, Killingworth, 9-60
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE12 6SE

To give consideration to an application to vary a Premises Licence in

respect of Killingworth Young Peoples Club, Garth 21, Killingworth,
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE12 6SE.

Circulation overleaf ...

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting and receive information about it.

North Tyneside Council wants to make it easier for you to get hold of the information you need.
We are able to provide our documents in alternative formats including Braille, audiotape, large
print and alternative languages.




Members of the Licensing Sub Committee

Councillor Matthew Thirlaway (Chair) Councillor Janet Hunter
Councillor Tommy Mulvenna



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003
NORTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING OF AN APPLICATION BEFORE
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (“the Committee”)
The four licensing objectives, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003, are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm.

Each application that comes before this Committee will be treated on its own merits,
and this Licensing Authority will take its decision based upon:

The merits of the application

The promotion of the four licensing objectives

The Statement of Licensing Policy of North Tyneside Council

The guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Procedure of the Committee is as follows:

1. The Chair of the Committee will open the hearing and will ask all persons present at
the hearing to identify themselves. The Chair will then explain the procedure to be
followed at the hearing.

2. The Committee will then consider any request made by a party under regulation 8(2)
of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 for permission for a person to
attend as a witness on his/her behalf.

3. The Licensing Officer will present a report to the Committee outlining the application,
any relevant representations and the relevant sections of the Council’'s Statement of
Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance.

4. The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Licensing Officer.

5. The Applicant or their representative will then be invited to address the Committee to
clarify any information arising from the officer’s report, if necessary.

6. Each of the Responsible Authorities which have made representations will be invited
to address the Committee about the application, to indicate why they consider the
issues they have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to
object to the application or notice (as applicable).

Page 3



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

If a Responsible Authority has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness,
then they may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible
Authorities.

Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible
Authorities.

The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Responsible Authorities.

Each of the Other Persons who have made representations will be invited to address
the Committee about the application, indicating why they consider the issues they
have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to object to the
application or notice (as applicable).

If any Other Person has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then
they may call that witness.

Note: In order to avoid repetition and to expedite proceedings at the hearing,
objectors within the same group of Other Persons are encouraged to appoint an
agreed spokesperson to address the Committee.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other Persons or
their witness(es).

The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other
Persons or their witness(es).

The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions of the Other
Persons or their witness(es).

The Applicant or their representative will be invited to address the Committee, as to
why they consider the issues raised by the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to be irrelevant to the licensing objectives and why they consider the Committee
should grant their application or notice (as applicable).

If the Applicant has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then they
may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant, their
representative or their witness(es).

The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Applicant, their representatives or their witness(es).

Any of the Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant,
their representative or their witness(es).

Page 4



18.

19.

20

21.

22.

23

24

25.

The Chair of the Committee will invite each of the Responsible Authorities to make a
brief closing statement. Each Responsible Authority should ideally take no longer than
10 minutes to make their closing statements

The Chair will invite each of the Other Persons to make a brief closing statement.
Each of the Other Persons will be entitled to a maximum of 10 minutes in which to
make their closing statements.

The Chair will invite the Applicant or their representative to make a brief closing
statement. Each Applicant should ideally take no longer than 10 minutes to make their
closing statements.

The Chair will ask all parties if they are satisfied that they have said all they wish to.

The Committee will retire in private to consider the application and make its
determination. The Legal Adviser will be present to ensure that all matters of law,
evidence and procedure are adhered to appropriately but will not take part in the
decision.

In considering any representations or a notice made by any party, the Committee may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of
their application, representations or notice (as the case may be) either before the
hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

The Committee shall disregard any information given by a party or by any person to
whom permission to appear at the hearing is given by the Committee, which is not
relevant to:

(i) their application, representations or a notice (as the case may be) or, in the case
of another person, the application, representations or notice of the party
requesting their attendance; and

(i) the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to consider a
notice given by a chief officer of police, the prevention of crime and disorder
licensing objective.

Parties are reminded that any documentary or other information or evidence they wish
to produce in support of their application or representation must have been disclosed
to all parties prior to the hearing taking place. Late representations, documents or
evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

The Committee will return to announce its decision. A written notice of the decision will
be provided to app parties in accordance with statutory requirements. The decision
letter will include the reasons for the decision, and any conditions placed upon the
licence (if granted) and the licensing objective(s) they relate to. The notification of
decision will include information on a party’s right to appeal against the Committee’s
decision.

Page 5



General Matters

1.

Expectations on parties

The Licensing Authority expects all parties to a hearing to endeavour to address any
issues openly and to work towards an amicable resolution, if at all possible, prior to
the hearing taking place.

All parties will be expected to:

(i) demonstrate which of the four licensing objectives are addressed in relation to
each of the issues they wish to raise at the hearing; and

(i) draw to the Committee’s attention any relevant aspects of the National Guidance
or local Statement of Licensing Policy which they also consider are particularly
relevant to the Committee’s consideration of the issues the party(ies) has/have
raised.

Agreement that a hearing is unnecessary

A Licensing Authority can dispense with holding a hearing if all persons concerned
(applicants and parties raising a representation) give notice to the Licensing Authority
prior to the hearing date that they consider it unnecessary.

Where all such persons have given such notice, and the Licensing Authority agrees
that a hearing is unnecessary, the Licensing Authority will give notice to the parties
that the hearing has been dispensed with.

Failure of parties to attend
The hearing may proceed in the absence of any party who has informed the Licensing
Authority that they do not intend to attend or be represented at the hearing.

If a party fails to attend or be represented at a hearing without notifying the Licensing
Authority, the Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specific date if it considers it to
be in the public interest to do so, or alternatively may proceed with the hearing in the
party’s absence. In the interests of the other parties, costs and efficiency, hearings
will generally proceed notwithstanding the absence of any party (including the
Applicant).

Where it is decided to proceed in a party’s absence, all notices and representations
received from the absent party will be considered by the Committee.

If, in exceptional circumstances, a decision is made to adjourn a hearing all parties will
be advised of the date, time and venue to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Questioning of parties

The Licensing Authority will generally allow all parties to ask questions of another
party present, but this decision will be taken on a case by case basis and in some
exceptional circumstances (a reason will be given) cross examination may be
prohibited.

Page 6



Further clarification

When addressing the Committee each party shall respond specifically to any points of
which it received notice (with the Notice of Hearing) upon which the Committee was
seeking clarification.

Questioning by Legal Adviser
The legal adviser to the Committee may ask questions on behalf of, or in addition to,
the Committee members themselves.

Hearsay evidence
Hearsay evidence will be admissible provided that it is relevant. The weight to be
attributed to hearsay evidence will be a matter for the Committee.

Persons behaving in a disruptive manner

The Committee has the right to exclude any person disrupting the hearing, at their
discretion. The Committee can refuse to allow that person to return or, alternatively,
may permit him/her to return on such conditions as the Committee may decide. Any
person required to leave the hearing may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Committee in writing any information which they would have been entitled to give
orally had they not been required to leave.

No decision-making by Ward Members

A member of the Licensing Committee shall not be entitled to participate in any
decision-making in relation to any licensing application concerning premises in the
Ward for which he/she serves as Councillor.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

REPORT

Meeting/ Licensing Sub-Committee

Decision

Maker(s)

Date: 1st June 2022 Report by: Jeff Young
Licensing Officer
& 643 6903

Contact Jeff Young
Officer(s): Licensing Officer

& 643 6903

Title of Licensing Act 2003
Report: Killingworth Young Peoples Club

Garth 21

Killingworth
1.0 Summary / Purpose of Report

Licensing Sub-Committee
1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act”) provides that, where representations have been

received from a Responsible Authority or Other Parties in respect on an application
for the variation of a Premises Licence, a hearing must be held to consider such
applications, unless the parties and the Authority agree that a hearing can be
dispensed with. Licensing Sub-Committees have therefore been established in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for the purpose of hearing applications such
as this.

1.2 The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine an application from
Killingworth Young Peoples Club for the variation of a Premises Licence in relation to
Killingworth Young Peoples Club, Garth 21, Killingworth, (“The Premises”).

1.3 Mr Neil Drummond has been invited to attend the meeting in support of the
application. All persons making relevant representations have also been invited to
attend.

1.4 Representations from Responsible Authorities and Other Persons

The application has been forwarded to the Chief Officer of Police, Fire Authority,

Local Planning Authority, Environmental Health Authority, Health and Safety

Enforcement Agency, Licensing Authority, Director of Public Health, Weights and

Measures Authority, Home OffiC(?DImmégréltion Enforcement and the North Tyneside
ag



1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

2.0

21

2.2

Safeguarding Children Partnership (formerly the Local Safeguarding Children Board),
with a view to any of these Responsible Authorities inspecting the premises if deemed
appropriate by them and to enable them to comment on the application.

The application has been advertised at the premises, in a local newspaper and also,
on the Council Website as prescribed.

There have been no representations received from any of the Responsible
Authorities.

Representations have, however, been received from other persons and are
Appended to this report at Appendix 4.

Authority to make decision

In relation to an Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence, the Licensing
Sub-Committee can, in accordance with section 35(4) of the Licensing Act 2003:

e Modify the conditions of the licence; or,
e Reject the whole or part of the application.

Once the Sub-Committee has reached a decision, the decision and reasons for the
decision must be given in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Background

This report relates to an application for the Variation of an existing Premises Licence
in respect of Killingworth Young Peoples Club, Garth 21, Killingworth.

The current Premises Licence permits the following licensing activities and times:

Supply of Alcohol (for consumption on the premises),

Performance of Dance,

Provision of facilities for making music,

Playing of Recorded Music,

Provision of Entertainment of a similar description to Live, Recorded Music and
Performance of Dance,

Provision of Entertainment of a similar description to Making Music and
Dancing,

e Saturday 13:30 — 20:30
e Wednesday 18:00 — 20:30

General Opening Hours

e Saturday 13:30 — 21:00
e Wednesday 18:00 — 21:00

Non-Standard Times (For Alcohol and Licensable Activities)

Up to 20 days per Year (13:30 hours to 20:30 hours). The Club will notify the Police
and the Licensing Office in writing 14 days in advance of such days and the Police will
have the right or veto.

Page 10



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

Variation Application

The Application for the variation of a Premises Licence is made under Section 34 of
The Licensing Act 2003 and the Section of the Act dealing with the determination of
such an application is Section 35.

Killingworth Young Peoples Club seeks to vary the licence by having included in the
licence, the following days and times: -

Supply of Alcohol (for consumption on the premises)

|« Monday to Sunday | 13:30 to 22:30 |
Live Music
| e Monday to Sunday | 19:00 — 22:00

Recorded Music

|« Monday to Sunday | 13:30 to 22:30 |

Performance of Dance

| e Monday to Sunday | 19:00 to 22:30

General Opening Hours

| e Monday to Sunday | 08:00 to 23:00 |

Non-Standard Times
None.

A copy of the application for the variation of the Premises Licence is attached at
Appendix 1.

A location plan where the premises is situated is attached to the report at Appendix
2.

A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached at Appendix 3.

Promotion of Licensable Activities

The applicant has set out the further steps that he proposes to take to promote the
licensing objectives as outlines within the operating schedule, details of which can
be found within Appendix 1.

The Parties

The parties to the hearing will be:

1. The Applicant — Killingworth Young Peoples Club — Mr Neil Drummond
2. Those Other Parties making relevant representations.

For consideration Page 11



6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

11.0

11.1

The area for consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee are:
The application for the variation of a Premises Licence in relation to

= Killingworth Young Peoples Club, Killingworth Young Peoples Club Garth 21
Killingworth.

The North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant part of the Policy — Section 10
Licensing Objectives and Section 6 — Premises Licences which includes reference to
the variation of such licences. Section 13 — Cumulative Impact Policy and
Assessment.

The Relevant Guidance under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant parts of the Statutory
Guidance issued under Section 182 of The Licensing Act 2003 — Chapter 2 The
Licensing Objectives; Paragraph 8.50 — 8.77 concerning variations and Chapter 9 —
Determining Applications and Chapter 14 — Statement of Licensing Policy in relation
to Cumulative Impact.

Decision

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application in whatever way it sees fit.
Associated Papers

Appendix 1 — The application for the variation of a Premises Licence

Appendix 2 — Map of the area in which the premises is situated

Appendix 3 — Current Premises Licence

Appendix 4 — Relevant representations

Background Information

The following background information has been considered in the compilation of this
report and are available for inspection at the offices of the author of the report:

The Licensing Act 2003 and Regulations,

Guidance issued under Section 182 of The Licensing Act 2003,
North Tyneside Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy,

The Equality Act 2010.

Page 12



APPENDIX 1

Page 13



Page 14



PeonecSD oY

North Tyneside For help contact
Application to vary a premises licence liquor.licensing@northtyneside.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0191 6432175

¥ required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority,

Your reference

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
' behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
O Yes ® No work for.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Applicant Details

* First name |Nei| l

* Family name IBrummond ‘

* E-mail I— _

Main telephone number ' include country code.
Other telephone number

X Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(@® Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
O Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in ® Yes O No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number CE022044

If your busi i istered, it
Business name Killingworth Young Peoples Club reé?sl;erelgl:ae,ﬁj registered, Use its
VAT number A NONE Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Charity or Association

Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Vice Chairman

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country IUnited Kingdom business is located.
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name ‘Amberley Playing Fields l
Street |Garth 21 |
District |Killingworth ‘
City or town LNewcastIe upon Tyne J
|

County or administrative area [North Tyneside

Postcode INE12 65E ]
Country lUnited Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number |00CK/08/0236 J

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(® Address O 0S map reference (O Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name IAmberIey Playing Fields ‘
Street |Garth 21 ‘
District |Ki||ingworth J
City or town |Newcast|e upon Tyne ‘

|

County or administrative area |North Tyneside

Postcode |NE1 2 6SE

Country ’United Kingdom J

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Page 16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) ‘0

Section 3 0of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as ® Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

C Yes G No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to I:]
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

proximity to the premises.

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its

functions

We would like to increase the days and hours of all current licensable activities. Premises is a clubhouse situated within a
football club. We would like to increase to Monday to Sunday 13:30 - 22:30. We have recently refurbished our premises,
floor plan attached, and have space to hire out for small events such as corporate days, family gathering such as
christenings and funerals. our on site 3G facility is open every day 8:00-22:00, and we would like to offer users the chance to
come in to use the cafe/bar area. With the increasing cost of utilities we think this would be the perfect opportunity to
cover these costs. The clubhouse would only be used by members of the football club unless private bookings taking for

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

O Yes ® No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

O Yes & No

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

O Yes ® No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

O Yes ® No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(® Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
N — s [ e
TUESDAY
start [ ] end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
Start l:l End |:]

SUNDAY
Start End
Start |:| End I:]

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
@ Indoors C  Outdoors G Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those
listed, above below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

® Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Provide timings in 24 hour clock

Start [13:30 End (22:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Sart End to be uced for tho activity,

-
Page 19
© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start End
Start I:l End Ij
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:l End I:
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [:I End I:l
FRIDAY
Start End
Start I: End I:I
SATURDAY
Star tnd
Start I:' End I_—_I
SUNDAY
Start tnd
Start |:| End I:l
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
@® [ndoors (O Outdoors O Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
above, list below.

Page 20

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

@ Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start : End ]:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Stat [ ] end [ ]
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [ | end [ ]
Page 21

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(& Indoors C  Outdoors (O Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes (® No
Section 12 0f 18
PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

O Yes ® No
Section 13 of 18
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

Page 22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY

Start [ |
FRIDAY

sart [ ]
SATURDAY

Start
SUNDAY

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

® Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations.

O
Q
=
~+
=0
(1]
o
o
3
wy
1]
wv

End
End

End

End

End

End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End

End

O Both

22:30

22:30

22:30

22:30

U8 08 08 08 08 L

® Yes O No

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 23




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
sart [ nd [ tobe useatorthesciviy,
TUESDAY
Start End
Start l:l End |:]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:l End :’
THURSDAY
Start End
Start |:| End I:
FRIDAY
Start End
Start : End I:\
Page 24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

<] | have enclosed the premises licence

[ Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Page 25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Within our "Operating Schedule" there will be section that documents which promotes the four licensing objectives. Key
points are staff training and always adopting best practice

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Effective and responsible management of premises
Training and supervision of staff

Adoption of best practice guidance

Provision and monitoring of CCTV (at a later date)
Anti drugs policy

¢) Public safety

Suitable risk assessments

Appropriate instruction, training and supervision of those employed
Adoption of best practice guidance

Provision of effective CCTV (at a later date)

Make sure there is no overcrowding

Regular testing (and certification) of procedures, appliances etc.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Provision and monitoring of CCTV (at a later date)

Signs in clubhouse and car park asking customers to respect the of local residents and to be quiet when leaving.
Supervise customers leaving premises.

e) The protection of children from harm

Limitations on the hours when children may on the premises. Unless private function and accompanied by an adult
Children to be accompanied by an adult and must vacate the premises by 9pm on any other night
Implement a ‘Challenge 25’ age verification policy.

Section 17 of 18
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 26

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

in terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii} the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

« /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This sectioh should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you ah agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Page 28

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Full name INeiI Drummond [
* Capacity |Vice Chairman ‘
* Date [30]/]03] /| 2022 |
dd mm yyyy
, Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/north-tyneside/change-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

|
|
|
|
|
|
L
|
|

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

18 Next>

N
[[O¥]
|4~
9]
[
[~
|oo

Page 29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 30



APPENDIX 2

Page 31



€961 : 9|eog SjuaWIWOY
108910001 1BqUINN VIS | |15unon apisaul | YloN jswyedag
zeoz Ren gl ®18d | |15unoy apisauAk] YLON uonesjuebiQ

¥

1089100010 J8qunN 8ouasl] ABAING 80UBUPIQ

210z Wb esegeep pue 1yBuUAdOD UMOID @ [IDUNOD BPISBUA] UUON
‘sBuipasooud

[IA10 10 uonnosesoud 0} pest Aew pue JybuAdoD umols sebuliul
uononpoutdas pasuoyineun ‘210z Jybuidod umoin @ eoiQ Alsuonels
s A1sale JaH o J9]j053U0D ) 4O Jeyad uo AaAING 80UBUPIO

JO Uoissiwiad au} Yym [ELI8IeW ASAING B2UBLPIQ BU) WOl paonpoiday

o)
9 I_ILI..l_ll_,.-m

|15UnoD) apIsaui] ylioN

A

- 9qn[) ssjdoad Sunoy Yliom3ui iy

,,//
,@x/\J |

==L

e

SaY2lld ||eqyoo4

e e e

=7 A
X7 /4

/

qn|D ssjdoad BunoA yuombuiji



APPENDIX 3

Page 33



Page 34



Regulation 33, 34 North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

PREMISES LICENCE

North Tyneside Council Schedule 12 - Part A

Premises Licence number: 00CK/08/0236

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Killingworth Young Peoples Club
Garth Twenty One

Killingworth

NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE

NE12 6SE

Where the licence is time limited the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Supply of Alcohol — On Premises

Performance of Dance - Indoors

Provision of Facilities for Making Music - Indoors

Playing of Recorded Music - Indoors

Provision of Entertainment of similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music and Performance of
Dance - Indoors

Provision of Facilities for Entertainment of a similar description to Making Music and Dancing -
Indoors

L

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
| Supply of Alcohol Saturday From:13:30 Until:20:30 and Wednesday From:18:00 Until:20:30
Performance of Dance Saturday From:13:30 Until:20:30 and Wednesday From:18:00 Until:20:30
Provision of Facilities for Making Music Saturday From:13:30 Until:20:30 and

Wednesday From:18:00 Until:20:30

Playing of Recorded Music Saturday From:13:30 Until:20:30 and Wednesday From:18:00
Until:20:30

Provision of Entertainment of similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music and
Performance of Dance Saturday From:13:30 Until:20:30
and Wednesday From:18:00 Until:20:30

1
Page 35



Regulation 33, 34 North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

| Provision of Facilities for Entertainment of a similar description to Making Music and
Dancing Saturday From:13:30 Until:20:30 and Wednesday From:18:00 Until:20:30

| The opening hours of the premises:
Saturday From 13:30 Until 21:00 and Wednesday From 18:00 Until 21:00

Non Standard timings (For Alcohol and Licensable Activities )

Up to 20 days per Year (13:30 hours to 20:30 hours). The Club will notify the police and the
Licensing Office in writing 14 days in advance of such days and the police will have the right of veto.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies:

On Premises

Page 36




Regulation 33, 34 North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

Killingworth Young Peoples Club, Amberley Park, Garth 21,Killingworth, Newcastle Upon Tyne
| Telephone: 0191-2688838

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

Not applicable

' Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

North Tyneside Council

Page 37



Regulation 33, 34 North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence:-

(a) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatorv Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with effect from 1st
April 2010 as amended on 1st October 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange
or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant
risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that person
is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2.The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with effect from 1st
October 2010 as amended on 1st October 2014

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

4
Page 38



Regulation 33, 34 North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premise licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3)The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -

(a)  aholographic mark, or

(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures

(i) beer or cider: %z pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to

customers on the premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold,

the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014 with effect from 28th
May 2014

1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a)"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b)"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula—

P-=D + (D x V)

where—

(i)

P is the permitted price,

(it)

D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)

V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence—

(i)

the holder of the premises licence,

(i)

the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

5
Page 39



Regulation 33, 34 North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

(iii)

the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d)

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e)

"valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken
to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2
on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second
day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 40




Regulation 33, 34 North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Page 41



Regulation 33, 34

North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

10.

11.

Doors and windows shall be kept closed (and not propped open) during regulated
entertainment, except for access and egress.

CCTV is in place monitoring the outside and inside of the premises and the exit doors. The
CCTV must be maintained in working order and recordings must be retained for 28 days.

The premises shall provide clear and legible notices displayed at exits and other circulatory
areas requesting patrons to leave the premises having regard to the needs of local residents,
in particular emphasising the need to refrain from shouting, slamming car doors and
discouraging the sounding of car horns.

Customers shall not be permitted to take alcoholic drinks outside of the meeting room (show
on Appendix 2, page 34) and a notice to that effect shall be displayed on the premises.

Children must be supervised at all times by a parent or responsible adult and must not sit or
stand or loiter in the bar area of the premises.

The licence holder must ensure that proof of age is requested if a person does not look 21
years of age or over and must not make a sale of alcohol if suitable identification is not

produced.

The licence holder must ensure that litter is cleared from the area within 50 metres of the
premises on days when the licence is exercised.

The licence holder must ensure that the police are contacted to report any disorder at the
earliest opportunity.

The premises supervisor shall maintain an incident book and make it available to Licensing
Officers, the Police and users of the club.

The shall be no sale/supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

There shall be a notice at the entrance to the premises detailing the opening and closing times
of the premises and details of restrictions in relation to children on the premises.

Page 42



Regulation 33, 34 North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

Annex 4 - Plans

See attached

Page 43



Page 44




ey memyg ey
Jo0mpsapg
proy ow|T 1931 bOT

Fun iy m

vuid Gvipyma pasedoad

anyo s21doad Bvinod ypomGuIA
MIMYSINnITRL

NOLLOZS OMISNON g
| 1ONN0D J0ISINAL HLHON "7

a3aNnOHddV

R00T WINEVE

S

4

- pasodosd sk vvld

1 1 1 ] ! L e | ] |
1/ 24035 VA / 24035 IWA v/ 24035 \A
[ 0T ] - - 1 71 1 g T ]
SIIMAYS _’ W;asw d q SAaMoYs saamovs SAIMOYS SIMOYS
) wi@vpye | || EwiBviys Gwifap \ / ___u Bwyap EviBupy2 1B Bwiftap Bwifap BwiBvoye 16vbM9 Gwihap
] = — j —
543M0YS _‘ SAIMOYS w1 jo wyae || ssamous ‘— SAIMOYS s. y SAIMaYS
o \ %! MI o m \ ) j & [} m { M
- ad adt : ad ad ; @ ad " B ™ gm
o & , o) : o - o = « Mm\ -
Aw.w
= &
FURWIBILY ® Z ® E @ 0 AQPIAAGY @ W%
— — @ Cg—
E vAp 4uq > I = B =
/\\/(\ —= g4 a4 4 I} n
F0MpAva H_ == Av0 9913
MW D /7 om appwed w SAIMOYS L _’ SAamays
| - %a | On ”ﬁ @ WMo Wi Bejf a 3
Bvizaaw newms Gwifap Bwbvpya | A|BwiBvine BwiRap
MM ved 9:
) W31 —_
s1p i M bW g
- n@ 1 mnwu.m SA9MOYS SAaMOYS
| O = =t
- DM l\ \—/ I | / i | L
7“_ - /_“: 00 GV1IIW 7“_\ /L
V
bymu_
A
 —— e —




Page 46




APPENDIX 4

Page 47



Jeff Young

From:

Sent: 21 April 2022 16:14

To: Liquor Licensing

Subject: Killingworth Young Peoples Club
*EXTRNL*

Dear North Tyneside Council,

As a local resident to the nearby Killingworth Young Peoples Club, | would like to raise my strong
objection to the Club's application, applied for on 30th March 2022 for the following:

The variation to Licensable activities are: On sales of Alcohol — Monday to Sunday 13.30 to 22.30
Live music — Monday to Sunday 19.00 to 22.00 Recorded music — Monday to Sunday 13.30 fo
22.30 Performance of dance — Monday to Sunday 19.00 to 22.30 General Opening times —

Monday to Sunday 08.00 fo 23.00

As residents at our current address, for over 22 years, we have been subject to many
years of heavy unauthorised street parking, loud and at times aggressive behaviour and
vandalism, from those visiting KYPC.

Should this application for a licence to serve aicohoi 13:30-22:30, seven days per week, plus live
and recorded music between 19:00-22:00 seven days per week, be granted by the Council, then
no doubt it will lead to increased noise, further unsocial behaviour and increased traffic to and
from the site. This will further disrupt life for the long suffering residents close by and have a
detrimental impact on the value of our homes.

Please note my opposition to this application and kindly confirm receipt of this written objection.

Regards

i
Page 48



Jeff Young__

From: ; _
Sent: 25 April 2022 10:10

To: Liquor Licensing

Subject: Killingworth Young peoples club
*EXTRNL*

Good Day

[ wish to object to the above club's application for increased hours.

My house backs onto the clubs building, its bad enough during the day

having to put up with the noise and all the litter left behind as well as some of the kids

using our back fence as a toilet.

I and I am sure my neighbours have no wish for the noise to increase going well into the the night.
My wife & myself are up early every morning (5.45) so we appreciate a good nights sleep,

I have no wish to constantly waken up by cars coming and going at 2.00 in the morning.

Thank you
Regards

Page 49



recd zgldy '

Untitled

Killingworth Young Peoples Club.

Dear Sir/Madam

With reference to the above and the small notice posted on the gate,
regarding the request for the sale of alcohol, live music recorded music.

performance dance.
I would have thought a letter would have been sent out to residents or

are you just going through the back door hoping not many residents see
this small notice and you can pass through the council without any

bother.
Anti social behaviour in Killingworth and North Tyneside is rife and

encouraging alcohol at a Young Peoples Club what message is that sending
out.

There are three private estates which leads to this Club and surround it,
what noise and disturbances will we have to put up with.

It is not just leaving after football at 10pm it is leaving after 1lipm
when they have had drink and entertainment and we will have to put up

with all the noise and traffic.

How will the staff check the age and make sure they are over 18.

I am sure we do not need drink on youth premises, I have been in touch

with our MP and Councillors.

We have lived in this bungalow for 49 years since it was built and we do
not want our estates spoilt and maybe anyone who wanted to sell their
property may have difficulty when people find out they have

put a drinking club on the door step.

Yours faithfully

Page 1

Page 50



Jeff Young
_——

From:
Sent: 25 April 2022 19:58

To: Liquor Licensing
Subject: KYPC Licencing application

*EXTRNL*
Dear Sir/Madame

We are writing this email with regards to concerns we have about the application for extended licensing hours at
Killingworth young peoples club. We are concerned that these extended hours may bring increased noise, extra
traffic for extended periods and anti-social drunken behaviour.
We live on the access road to the club close to the gates (1 .._. and feel that this may have a huge detrimental
impact on our lives. We already put up with excessive traffic and inconsiderate parking over the weekends but are
prepared to live with this as it is for the benefit of young people. However extended hours is not for the benefit of
youngsters but adults to drink and have grave concerns of the impact this will have on us and our street.

Initial planning permission for the clubhouse was with the condition that it could only be occupied between 8am

and 10pm and we would be very annoyed if this was over-ruled.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Page 51



Jeff Young

From: %

Sent: 26 April 2022 16:14
To: Liquor Licensing
Subject: KYPC LIQUOR LICENSE
*EXTRNL*

| wish to object to the above, | would like to know who or if there is another online form to fill out.

| object wholeheartedly to more noise/language/disturbance from this venue. There is already a licence in place, this
is in my opinion debatable already, given that the majority use their cars to get to the club.

I’'m only aware of this thanks to someone else affected by the noise already endured til 9 pm from this club.

I do not wish to hear music belted out on top of the already unbearable constant shouting weekends and week

nights.

Page 52



Representee Number 6 withdrew their representation

Page 53



Jeff Young

Contact.Us@northtyneside.gov.uk

From:

Sent: 29 April 2022 13:30

To: Liquor Licensing

Subject: FW: Fwd: Form submission from: Contact North Tyneside Council
Good afternoon Please find below an enquiry / objection from .nd regards.

From:

Sent: 2022-04-26 11:09:31.227
To: contact.us@northtyneside.gov.uk
Subject: Fwd: Form submission from: Contact North Tyneside Council

*EXTRNL*

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: North Tyneside Council <do_not_reply@northtyneside.gov.uk>

Date: 2€ " oril 2022 at 10:59:56 BST

To

Subject: Form submission from: Contact North Tyneside Council

Reply-To: North Tyneside Council Contact form <contact.us@northtyneside.gov.uk>

Submitted on Tuesday, 26 April, 2022 - 10:59
Submitted values are:

==Your details==
Name:

Email address:
Telephone number:
Address:

==Would you like us to respond?==
Would you like us to respond? Yes

==Your message==

Your message: Dear sir/madam | am contacting you to register my
opposition for extending the liquor license for the young peoples
club at Amberley playing fields after all this is for young

peaple for football and sheuld nat be drinking there is reason

this should be granted .regards
This email and any attachment are intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information or

opinion which is strictly confidential or is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you
should not use, disclose, copy, print, distribute or otherwise rely upon the contents of this email. If

1

Page 54



you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by email and then
permanently delete this email. This email has been scanned for viruses and inappropriate content by
Mimecast Unified Email Management Services. North Tyneside Council does not guarantee this
email to be free of any viruses. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this message
and any attachments are virus free. This e-mail may be automatically logged, monitored and/or

recorded for legal purposes.

Page 55



Jeff Young

From: LS

Sent: 30 April 2022 14:03

To: Stephanie Graham

Subject: Re: Killingworth Young Peoples Club
*EXTRNL*

Thank you for your email my concern is that in the past when a later licence was granted the noise and swearing out
side the gates of the clubhouse was outrageous people waiting for taxis this happened on every occasion there was
a late night.residents of a amberley chase and the Croft put up with heavy traffic also the use of the car park for
training of heavy goads lorries reversing with the beep beeb during the day.i am all for the football and people
enjoying the games but there are plenty of pubs and a social club near by so do not see the need for an extended
licence and hope you will reject the request.

Sent from my iPad

On 28 Apr 2022, at 15:32, Stephanie Graham <Stephanie.Graham@northtyneside.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your email.

Can | ask whether you are making a formal representation in relation to the application to vary the
premises licence?

I so, | must advise that your representation must state which licensing objective your
representation relates to. These are:-

Prevention of Crime and Disorder;

Public Safety;
Prevention of Public Nuisance; or
The Protection of Children from Harm.

You can make a representation in relation to one or all of the licensing objectives if you can advise
what your concern is under each or all of the objectives.

Kind Regards
<image001.jpg>

Stephanie Graham
Senior Licensing Officer
Licensing

<image002.jpg>
Block A, Harvey Combe, Killingworth, NE12 6QQ
North Tyneside Council

Tel: (0191) 6436969
<imagel03.git><image004.gif><image005.png>

<image006.jpg>

Page 56



A Lo

Stephanie Graham
Senior Licensing Officer
Licensing

& o

Block A, Harvey Combe, Killingworth, NE12 6QQ
North Tyneside Council

Tel: (0191) 6436969

(I8
HANDS FACE SPACE

We all have a personal responsibility to help bring
the infection rates down and keep otrselves,
colleagues, families, and communities safe.

Keeping North Tyneside
a safe place to live, work and visit

i v

From: _...._.._.. ' CI

Sent: 28 April 2022 15:22

To: Liquor Licensing <liquor.licensing@northtyneside.gov.uk>
Subject: Killingworth Young Peoples Club

*FXTRNL*
Application to extend licensable activities

| object to this application on the grounds that a young peoples club should not be serving any
alcohol at all and certainly not until 2 am in the morning. This is setting a bad example to the young

2
Page 57



Jeff Young

From: \

Sent: 28 April 2022 18:19

To: Liguor Licensing

Subject: Re: Killingworth Young Peoples Ciub
*EXTRNL*

Thank you for your prompt reply. My representation relates to the following:-

Prevention of Public Nuisance and
The Protection of Children from Harm.

Public Nuisance is the cars coming and going, disturbing the neighborhood.
Protection of Children from Harm is the parents drinking alcohol til late at night perhaps with the children with

them.
This is a childrens football club, Why does it need alcohol?

As an aside, | once had to attend to a worhan who was lying asleep on the green in the middle of Highfields estate ,
completely drunk after-drinking at the Young Peoples Club.

Yours sincerely

On Apr 28, 2022, at 3:35 PM, Liquor Licensing <liquor.licensing@northtyneside.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your email.

Can | ask whether you are making'a formal rep’r‘esentétion in relation to the application to vary the
premises licence?

If so, | must advise that your representation must state which licensing objective your
representation relates to. These are:-

Prevention of Crime and Disorder;

Public Safety;
Prevention of Public Nuisance; or
The Protection of Children from Harm.

You can make a representation in relation to one or all of the licensing objectives if you can advise
what your concern is under each or all of the objectives. :

| can further advise that the variotion is to request an extension to the aale of olcohol to 10.30pm
every day and not 2am.

Kind Regards

1
Page 58



and is also providing excess noise for local residents as cars are going backwards and forwards until
the early hours.

This email and any attachment are intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information or
opinion which is strictly confidential or is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you
should not use, disclose, copy, print, distribute or otherwise rely upon the contents of this email. If
you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by email and then
permanently delete this email. This email has been scanned for viruses and inappropriate content by
Mimecast Unified Email Management Services. North Tyneside Council does not guarantee this
email to be free of any viruses. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this message
and any attachments are virus free. This e-mail may be automatically logged, monitored and/or

recorded for legal purposes.

3
Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings
	LICENSING ACT 2003
	NORTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL
	PROCEDURE FOR HEARING OF AN APPLICATION BEFORE
	THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (“the Committee”)
	General Matters
	1.	Expectations on parties
	2.	Agreement that a hearing is unnecessary

	4 Killingworth Young Peoples Club, Garth 21, Killingworth, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE12 6SE
	Appendix 1 Killingworth Young Peoples Club Application Form REDACTED
	Appendix 2 Premises Location Plan
	Appendix 3 Current Premises Licence REDACTED
	Appendix 4 Representations Redacted Version




